
 

 

Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Board of Commissioners  

Regular Meeting AGENDA 
Thursday, May 14, 2020 - 6:30 pm 

Via Conference Call Only 

1-800-704-9804 

Participant Code:  98477739# 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

COMMUNICATIONS    

 Emma Herron, President  

Kim Witkop, M.D., Superintendent Report 

Skip Houser, General Counsel, Board Education  

 

CONSENT AGENDA   
1. Approval of Minutes:   

a. Regular Meeting – April 22, 2020  

2. Physician Credentialing 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS – Action Requested as noted    
1. Finance Committee  

a. Approval of warrants, payroll and payroll taxes – March 2020 – Action 

2. Medical Committee 

3. Facilities Committee  

 

OLD BUSINESS – Introduction and Discussion - None 

 

NEW BUSINESS – Introduction and Discussion 

1. Resolution No. 662-0520 re SBA Loan (CARES Act Payroll Protection Program) 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – (Please limit comments to 3 minutes) 

 

ACTION ITEMS – VOTE 

1. Resolution No. 662-0520 re SBA Loan (CARES Act Payroll Protection Program) 

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMISSIONER COMMENT (Each commissioner shall have one comment 

period limited to three minutes) 

   

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETINGS:  Locations TBD   

Work / Study:  Wednesday, May 27, 2020, 6:30 pm  

Affiliation Work / Study – Thursday, June 11, 2020, 4:30-6:00 pm 

Monthly Business Meeting – Thursday, June 11, 2020, 6:30 pm 

 

ADJOURNMENT    

 



1    /  

Initials 

 

DRAFT  
 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY 

Board of Commissioners 

April 9, 2020, 6:30 pm  

MINUTES 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital, Via Teleconference  

Snoqualmie, WA 

 
PRESENT: 

Emma Herron, President 

Dariel Norris, Vice President 

Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 

David Speikers, Commissioner  

Jen Carter, Commissioner 

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

Kim Witkop, M.D., Interim Superintendent/CEO, CMO 

Karyn Denton, COO/CNO 

Patrick Ritter, CFO 

Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 

Valerie Huffman, Clerk  

 

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Pres. Herron at 6:30 pm, followed by 

roll call.   This meeting was held via conference call only and all parties listed above were on the 

call.  The call-in number had been provided on a Public Meeting Notice posted prior to the 

meeting.  Vice President Norris joined the meeting at 6:50 pm.   

 

Dr. Kim Witkop announced that this meeting was being recorded and following the guidance 

issued in the Governor Inslee’s Proclamation 20-28 having to do with the Open Public Meeting 

Act and Public Records Act.   

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA    
 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda as written.  M/Hauglie, S/Speikers 

 

The motion passed by unanimous vote.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

Pres. Herron shared communication that she received from a member of the public asking if the board 

would consider having a virtual board meeting so that the public could participate and offer public 

comments, something similar to zoom. 

 



2    /  

Initials 

 

Kim Witkop, M.D., Interim Superintendent/CEO shared the following housekeeping items in addition 

to her report:  

 

 Arrangements will be made with those commissioners that need to sign the minutes and 

summary of warrants over the next few days.   

 A reminder was given that Public Disclosure reports are due April 15, 2020.  As far as is 

known, there is no delaying the due date because of the current COVID crisis because it is an 

online report. 

 Dr. Witkop presented her CEO report which consisted of a summary of all the work to date 

that has gone on at the hospital in response to the COVID crisis.   

 

Skip Houser, General Counsel, presented a summary of the Governor’s Proclamation regarding the 

Open Public Meeting Act and public records requests.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

In the minutes from March 12, 2020, under Called to Order, a correction was requested to change the 

name to Pres. Herron instead of Pres. Norris.   

 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the consent agenda, with the correction made to 

the minutes as requested above.  M/Speikers, S/Norris.   

 

There was no further discussion and the motion unanimously passed.    

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

1. Finance Committee Report - Approval of warrants, payroll and payroll taxes – February 
1 thru February 29, 2020.   Commissioner Speikers reported on the February 2020 finances that were 
reviewed at the Finance Committee meeting held on April 7, 2020.   
 

Written minutes were also provided.  The committee will next meet on April 28, 2020 to review March 
2020 finances. 
 

1(a). Approval of Warrants, Payroll and Payroll taxes – February 2020. 

 

A motion was made and seconded to approve total disbursements that includes payroll 

warrants, hospital and clinic payroll, auto deposits, hospital and clinic payroll taxes, 

retirement and matching plans, as well as all accounts payable warrants in the total amount 

of $2,838,610.53 for February 1 thru February 29, 2020, as recommended by the Finance 
Committee.   M/Speikers, S/Norris 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

2. Medical Committee Report.  Written minutes from the April 7, 2020 meeting were 

provided as part of the board packet.  A report on the meeting was given by Commissioner Norris.  

The committee will next meet on May 5, 2020.   

 

3. Facilities Committee Report.  Comm. Hauglie reported on items discussed in the Facilities 

Committee meeting held on March 23, 2019.  The committee is scheduled to next meet on April 27, 

2020.  Written minutes were also provided.   

 



3    /  

Initials 

 

NOTE:  Any documents presented at this meeting are available upon request.  Minutes and the audio 

recording are posted on the District Website at www.snoqualmiehospital.org under the Governance 

Page.   For questions or further information, please contact Administration at 425.831.2362 or email 

valerieh@snoqualmiehospital.org. 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS:  None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS – Action Items:  None. 

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMISSIONER COMMENT:  Comments made by commissioners 

can be heard on the audio of this meeting posted on the District website.   

 

UPCOMING PUBLIC MEETINGS:  Meeting locations TBD: 
Work / Study:  Wednesday, April 22, 2020, 6:30 pm  

Affiliation Work / Study – Thursday, May 14, 2020, 4:30-6:00 pm 

Monthly Business Meeting – Thursday, May 14, 2020, 6:30 pm 

 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.    

 

 

 

__________________________________  __________________________________ 

Emma Herron, President    Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 

 

mailto:valerieh@snoqualmiehospital.org.


1  _______/_______ 

                                                                                                                           Initials 

 

 

  
 

 

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY 

Board of Commissioners  

April 22, 2020 

MINUTES  

WORK/STUDY 

6:30 p.m.  

Via Teleconference 

 

PRESENT: 

Emma Herron, President 

Dariel Norris, Vice President 

Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 

David Speikers, Commissioner  

Jen Carter, Commissioner 

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

Kim Witkop, M.D., Interim Superintendent/CEO, CMO 

Karyn Denton, COO/CNO 

Patrick Ritter, CFO 

Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 

Valerie Huffman, Clerk  

 

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Pres. Herron at 6:30 pm followed by 

roll call.   This meeting was held via conference call only and all parties listed above were on the 

call.  The call-in number had been provided on a Public Meeting Notice posted prior to the 

meeting.   

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   

 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda as written.  M/Hauglie, S/Norris 

 

The motion unanimously passed.   

 

TOPIC OF DISCUSSION: 

 

1. Overview of state and federal emergency support responses to COVID crisis.  A 

presentation was made by the Executive Staff, Dr. Kim Witkop, Karyn Denton and Patrick 

Ritter, that provided a summary of support responses to the COVID-19 crisis operationally and 

financially.  This included details on federal responses that have implications for District 

DRAFT 



2  _______/_______ 

                                                                                                                           Initials 

 

operations, as well as the various financial programs the District may be able to take advantage 

of.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT:   None. 

 

An audio recording of this meeting is available on the District’s website at 

www.snoqualmiehospital.org under the Governance page.   Copies of any presentations and/or 

documents are available upon request by contacting Administration at 425.831.2362.     

 
UPCOMING PUBLIC MEETINGS:  Locations TBD 

Affiliation Work / Study – Thursday, May 14, 2020, 4:30-6:00 pm 

Monthly Business Meeting – Thursday, May 14, 2020, 6:30 pm  

Work / Study:  Wednesday, May 27, 2020, 6:30 pm  

 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm.   

 

 

 

________________________________        ________________________________  

Emma Herron, President                 Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 

 

http://www.snoqualmiehospital.org/


April 28, 2020 – Page 1 

 

 
 

Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Finance Committee Minutes 

April 28, 2020 

11:00 am – 12:30 pm 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital,  

Via Teleconference  
 

Present: 

David Speikers, Commissioner, Chair 

Emma Herron, Commissioner  

Patrick Ritter, CFO 

Kim Witkop, MD, Interim CEO/CMO 

Karyn Denton, COO/CNO   

Jim Baldauf, Director of Finance  

 

March 2020 Finances: 

Income Statement: 

 

Revenue: 

 Loss of $301,744 

 Additions 

o Avg. inpatient Census 22.4 at budget 

o Lab 89% above revenue 

o Imaging above budget 

 

 Detraction 

o ER 30% less than March 2019 

o Rehab 14% under budget 

o Clinic 1% under budget 

o Endo 40% under budget 

Discussion regarding where the revenues fell short in largest margin. Inpatient, ER, and Clinics 

have the biggest revenue shortfalls on the year. 

Expenses:  

 Additions 

o Salaries 2% under budget 

 



April 28, 2020 – Page 2 

 

o Repairs at budget 

 

 Detractions 

o Insurance Expense is above budget but less than 2019 YTD 

o Pro Fees are above budget but overall total is less than 2019 YTD 

o Supplies  

 Increased inpatient and preparing for COVID 

o Purchased Services  

 Lab Services higher revenues collected in March 

o Utilities expenses 13% higher in 2020 

o Other Expenses 

 General Election Expense $26,000 

Discussed strategies and actions that SVH is taking to reduce expenses. Implementing 

furloughs, encouraging expending PTO, and replacing some higher salaried FTE’s in 

under-utilized departments with lower salary FTEs in higher demand departments.   

 

Balance Sheet:  

 Assets 

o AR increased mostly new inpatient Revenue. 

o Cash increased  

o Depreciation increased 

o Total Current Assets increase ~$330,000 

 

 Liabilities  

o Accrued payroll increase  

o Accrued interest increase  

o Total Current Liabilities increase ~330,000 

Cash Flow: 

 Cash Up  $186000 

o Negative Net Income 

o Accrued short term liabilities 

AR Days: 

 March AR days increased 63.3  

o More Swing Bed 

o More Commercial Swing Bed  

o Increased Lab Revenue Claims 

Bond Covenants: (Snapshot forecast) 



April 28, 2020 – Page 3 

 

 Debt Coverage 2.10; requirement 1.20 

 Reserve Requirement is at $3,675,188 as required 

 Days cash is 79; bond requirement is 60 

 

Statistics:  

 YTD census 19.7 versus budget of 22.3 

 Inpatient census increased closer to budget, or above, near the end of March.   

 All outpatient services have been impacted by COVID-19 with the following completely 

off-line:  Endo, Echo, Sleep Lab, bone densitometry.   

 

 

COVID-19 Funding Update 

 CMS 

– Accelerated Payments ($11,000,000 received April 23rd) 

• Recoupment from future revenues begins end of August 2020 

– Revenue Loss Grant ($1,260,000 received April 10) 

– Disaster Waivers (2% Sequestration ended) 

 FEMA 

– Grants Portal Opened  

– Opened Public Assistance Request 

– Calculating Costs 

– FEMA webinar for special districts is May 7th. 

 Payroll Protection Plan 

– SBA Loan to Grant ($3,900,000 received April 23rd) 

 

Other 

 Lab margins were discussed; A slide was presented showing Gross Revenue, contractual 

adjustments, expenses and operating Income. 

o Discussed how SML is paid from Net Revenue received. Average time to collect 

on Lab revenue is about 60 days. 

 The County has informed us that 60% of property taxes have been collected and a 

distribution will be made to districts once it’s determined how to make the appropriate 

proportions.    

 

 

NEXT MEETING:  Wednesday, June 3, 2020 – 11:30 am – Location TBD 

 

Approved:  April 29, 2020 

 















Approved:  _5_/_7_/_2020_ 

 
PARTICIPANTS:   Commissioner Dariel Norris-chair; Commissioner Emma Herron, Kim Witkop, 
MD, CEO-int/CMO; Karyn Denton, COO/CNO; Patrick Ritter, CFO 
ABSENT:   

Community   COVID drive-thru testing site remains open though utilization has slowed 
from initial in-building solution; no change in hours in anticipation of surge 
from relaxation of stay-at-home orders this month. 

 Many generous expressions of support from community continue 

 Testing extended to some surrounding long-term care facilities who have 
been instructed by the Dept of Health to test their entire population—we are 
able to leverage the same tools and processes established for drive-thru 
testing in these large-scale sample collection activities to make the 
experience efficient for all.   

Hospital 
 

System-wide  No COVID HAI to date 

 Staff resilience remains under continuous assessment and monitoring; 
overall doing well so far 

 Corona Virus External Triage Emergency Incidence Response team remains 
activated:   

o preventing spread: by staff, by incoming patients, by outpatients, by 
visitors 

o planning for surges 
o protecting staff: conservation of supplies 
o providing daily status reports at state level to DOH/Public Health 

Emergency response center (“WA Health”) and at federal level to 
HHS 

Inpatient/ 
Swing 

 Average Daily Census:   

2020 Budget 
(pts/day and % Occup) 

Apr 2020 (pts/day and 
% Occup) 

Apr 2020 YTD (pts/day 
and % Occup) 

22.8 (91%) 25.7 (103%) 21.2 (85%) 

 Census has increased as referring hospitals are aware of our ability to accept 
Persons Under Investigation (PUI) and COVID + patients 

 Remodeling planned to add additional negative pressure rooms to 2nd floor 
and return Endo to service 

 Patient Family liaison role has been implemented during this event to 
maintain flow of communications between facility and family primary point 
of contact 

 Telemedicine also implemented for inpatients in need of a specialty 
consultation—further reduces their exposures by avoiding travel outside the 
building 

Emergency Visit Volumes for month:   

2020 Budget 
(visits/day) 

Apr 2020 (visits/day) Mar 2020 YTD 
(visits/day) 

10.8 6.0 9.0 

 Volumes low in ED as is the case for all ED’s across the region since Stay-at-
Home order issued 

 “Hospitals are safe” public service campaign initiated on our social media 
platforms last week; WSHA plans a state-wide campaign to go out next week. 

MEDICAL COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD 
[by teleconference] 

Date:  May 5, 2020   4:00 – 5:00 pm 



Approved:  _5_/_7_/_2020_ 

Patient 
Transitions 
Service 

 Managing multiple referrals per day 

 Discharges to LTC now more challenging 

 Working with DSHS/HCA on long-term resident alternative placement—
significant challenges encountered as in prior efforts 

Lab  In early review process for expansion of in-house testing menu for those 
higher volume tests currently sent out to reference lab  

 Orders placed for necessary components to bring COVID testing in-house—
awaiting delivery from manufacturer 

Off-line 
Services 

 Endo:  
[return to service after inpatient room upgrades completed] 

 MRI:   
[return to service after conclusion of staff temporary furlough] 

 Sleep:   
[return to service after inpatient room upgrades completed and 
Amer Society of Sleep Med supports return to testing] 

 DEXA & Stress Echo:  
[return to service after overflow Xray room modifications to support 
these services are complete] 

Clinics   Telemedicine encounters now represent 50% of clinic visits—all providers are 
engaged; patients incredibly appreciative 

 Appointment day is divided into Well-time (first portion of day) and Sick-time 
(later portion of day) with a transition pause to allow all “well” visits to clear 
building. 

 “Clinics are safe” will also be represented in public media campaign 

Medical Staff 
 
 
 

 
 
 
MEC & Med 
Cmmte 
Recommend
-ations: 

 Initial Privileging to Provisional Status:  

 Extend Provisional Status 6 months: 

 Transition from Provisional to Active:  

 Transition from Provisional to Courtesy:  

 Transition from Provisional to Telemedicine: 

 Transition from Provisional to Affiliate:  

 Renewal to Active Staff: 
o John Gray, MD (Family Med) 

 Renewal to Courtesy Staff: 

 Renewal to Telemedicine: 
o Michael Peters, MD (TeleRad) 
o David Westman, MD (TeleRad) 

 Renewal to Affiliate Staff:  

Other/ 
Education 

  Commissioner Herron requested the following topics be covered at Board 
Regular Work-Study in May: 

o The unique rights and accesses afforded to a caregiver  
o Review of consistency in execution of preventive measures across all 

SVH access sites 
o Public education forum for COVID topics 

Next Meeting   June 2nd     4:00-5:00pm East-West Conference room or Teleconference (TBD 
which forum when date nears) 

 



1 
 

 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES  

April 27, 2020 

Noon – 1:00 pm 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital  

Via Teleconference 

 
 

Committee Members:   

Commissioner Kevin Hauglie,   Chair 

Commissioner Jen Carter  

Karyn Denton, COO/CNO, Executive Chair 

Kim Witkop, MD, Interim CEO/CMO 

Patrick Ritter, CFO 

Scott Nohavec, Facilities Director 

 

 

Old Business:  None 

 

New Business:   

1. Maintenance Issues - Replaced all filters in main air handler unit. This was due to added load 

from negative rooms and regular service is not until early summer. 

 

2. Facility Usage – As of March 2020 

a. Due to COVID-19 all external uses of the community room remain cancelled until further 

notice. 

 

3. Environment of Care:  Agenda format reflects categories covered in the EOC Management Plan 

 
Emergency Management – External triage was called due to pandemic; this is being tracked through the 

COVID response task force meetings. There is daily reporting at the state and federal levels.  

 

Fire Safety Management:  1st Quarter fire drills have been completed on schedule. 

Hazardous Materials Waste Management: No report. 

Medical Equipment Management – PPE supplies have stabilized and are at adequate level; mask 

conservation strategies remain in place. We have obtained UV light boxes which permit sanitization of 

masks and other small pieces of equipment. This will improve ability to reuse masks safely. These have 

been well received. 

 

Physical Plant – COVID testing center has reopened as a “drive through” site, permitting staff to obtain 

patient samples from patient in vehicles. We are getting approximately 8-10 per day and supplies are 

adequate at this time. 

 

  

https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10062&title=Emergency%20Management
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10055&title=Fire%20Safety%20Management
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10058&title=Hazardous%20Materials%20Waste%20Management
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10060&title=Medical%20Equipment%20Management
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10063&title=Physical%20Plant


2 
 

Safe Patient Handling – No report 

 

Safety Management  - Adherence to CDC and DOH guidelines regarding visitors, staff and patients is 

continued. Safety Committee held a virtual meeting via e-mail. One outcome under the topic of 

Workplace Violence was to develop a response team for all reported events that include an employee 

injury. 

 

Security Management – We remain vigilant to visitors entering premises and have added temp 

monitoring and mask distribution to all vendors entering the building. 

 

Utilities management – No report. 

 

East Campus:  KCSAR has filed permits with the county and expect a 4-6 week approval process. No 

further update. 

 

 

OTHER 

 

1.   Certificate of Occupancy update-   Short list of outstanding items remains; landscaping 

underway.  Awaiting quote on dredging of pond and clean-up, as well as update from Absher on the 

proposed changes to roundabout and curbs.  That is expected before end of April. 

 

2. Reschedule May 25 meeting due to Memorial Day Holiday.  Viable dates were proposed and 

the rescheduled date will be Wednesday, May 27 at noon.  Location TBD.    

 

3. Room Modification.  We have begun work with the original architects of the hospital to modify 

two rooms on the second floor that would be specifically for potential COVID patients or those patients 

under investigation. These would be negative pressure rooms.  This would allow the Endoscopy service 

line to come back on line. There will be more specific information and plans to review next month. 

  

 

   

Next meeting:  Wednesday, May 27, 2020 - Noon – 1:00 pm – Location TBD   

  

 

Approved:  April 29, 2020 

 

https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10118&title=Safe%20Patient%20Handling
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10056&title=Safety%20Management










































 

 
 

 

 

 

                

                     Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

                      www.snoqualmiehospital.org 

 
CEO/Superintendent’s Report 
To:  Snoqualmie Valley Hospital Board of Commissioners 
Date:  May 14, 2020 
 
 Affiliation update:  As reported in preceding Affiliation Work Study 
 
 We are in the midst of celebrating National Hospital appreciation week; the 
celebration has been scaled back from prior years in consideration of the current 
circumstances and to be consistent with social distancing.  Two days’ events were 
sponsored by local vendors—The Club at Snoqualmie Ridge and the North Bend 
Bakery—which helped us greatly with the total cost.   
 
 COVID:  We continue to have use of our drive-thru testing site which 
increased in the past week and may reflect laxity of community compliance with 
stay at home directives.  We also have delivered testing into several large long-
term care facilities for their residents and staff.  In quick response to our 
significantly decreased clinic and outpatient volumes in April we have 
implemented voluntary full and partial furloughs and PTO's in May to assist in 
recovering some balance.  We are now experiencing recovery of clinic and 
outpatient visits so furloughs are not anticipated to continue into June.  The two 
remodel projects which will quadruple the number of negative airflow rooms on the 
inpatient unit from one to four and the second project will bring two alternative 
treatment spaces to become capable to serve as two additional patient rooms are 
now in the permitting process with the city while contractor selection 
simultaneously occurs.  Finally we continue to leverage tele-solutions to 
accomplish family connections while visitations continue to be restricted. 
 
 On tonight’s agenda is a resolution to support our application for the SBA 
loan offered under the Payroll Protection Program as part of the CARES Act.  
While this is a forgivable loan when compliance with the guidelines is 
demonstrated and because it initiates as a liability, a governing board resolution is 
required for compliance.  We anticipate no challenges to our compliance. 
 
 On a final unpleasant note in case you are directly contacted, we have 
received two public records requests from a single community member who is 
making maligning accusations against former SVH executives and Snoqualmie 
city council members and additionally attributing information to “a board member”.  
The accusations are unsubstantiated and the requests have received timely 
response.   
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
~Kim Witkop, MD 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Snoqualmie Valley 

Hospital 
9801 Frontier Ave. SE 

Snoqualmie, WA  98065 

425.831.2300 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Snoqualmie Valley 

Hospital Clinic 
(Specialty & Primary Care) 
9801 Frontier Ave. SE 

Snoqualmie, WA  98065 

425.831.2313 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Snoqualmie Hospital     

Rehabilitation Clinic 
9801 Frontier Ave. SE 

Snoqualmie, WA  98065 

425.831.2376 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Snoqualmie Ridge 

Medical Clinic 
35020 SE Kinsey Street 

Snoqualmie, WA  98065 

425.396.7682 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.snoqualmiehospital.org/

	01 - AGENDA - 2020-0514
	02 - Minutes - 2020-0409
	02 - Minutes - Work Study - 2020-0422
	03 - Finance Cmte Minutes - March 2020 Finances - 2020-0428-Final
	03 - Financial Displays - March 2020 Finances
	04 - Medical Committee Minutes
	05 - Facilities Committee Minutes - 2020-0427-Final
	06 - Resolution No. 662-0520 - re SBA Loan (CARES Act Payroll Protection Program)
	07 - CEO Report_2020_05

